Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

ok

Damian Chan Wee Siong (Taxis/Ops&Maint/Fleet Mgmt) <DamianChan@smrt.com.sg>
Friday, 29 January 2021 11:42 AM

Lynn Gan Peh Ling (TPHS/Ops&Maint/Fleet Svr); Teo Yook Lian (Taxis/Ops&Maint/Fleet
Mgmt/Fleet Mgmt)

Timothy Yap Thian Woon (Taxis/Ops&Maint/Fleet Mgmt/Fleet Mgmt); Michael Templar
(Taxis/Ops&Maint/Fleet Mgmt/Fleet Mgmt); Yip Shung Chi, Darren
(Taxis/Ops&Maint/Fleet Mgmt/Fleet Mgmt)

RE: VACS : Request Estimation Approval for Case Reference Number: TAX/01/21/2045 -
SHB630B (TS)

From: Lynn Gan Peh Ling (TPHS/Ops&Maint/Fleet Svr) <LynnGanPehLingYanPeiling@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 11:37 AM

To: Damian Chan Wee Siong (TPHS/Ops&Maint/Fleet Svr) <DamianChan@smrt.com.sg>; Teo Yook Lian
(TPHS/Ops&Maint/Fleet Svr) <teoyk@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Timothy Yap Thian Woon (TPHS/Ops&Maint/Fleet Svr) <YapTimothy@smrt.com.sg>; Michael Templar
(TPHS/Ops&Maint/Fleet Svr) <michaeltem@smrt.com.sg>; Yip Shung Chi, Darren (TPHS/Ops&Maint/Fleet Svr)
<YipShungChiDarren@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: RE: VACS : Request Estimation Approval for Case Reference Number: TAX/01/21/2045 - SHB630B (TS)

Hi Damian,

Noted with thanks.

Would like to seek your approval to waive off total lost contribution of $4,000 and bill TS Partner repair contribution

(Head-to-Rear).

Type of Accident: Head to Rear

For your consideration and advice please.

Thank you.

Regards
Lynn

From: Damian Chan Wee Siong (TPHS/Ops&Maint/Fleet Svr) <DamianChan@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: 28 January 2021 14:59

To: Teo Yook Lian (TPHS/Ops&Maint/Fleet Svr) <teoyk@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Timothy Yap Thian Woon (TPHS/Ops&Maint/Fleet Svr) <YapTimothy@smrt.com.sg>; Michael Templar
(TPHS/Ops&Maint/Fleet Svr) <michaeltem@smrt.com.sg>; Lynn Gan Peh Ling (TPHS/Ops&Maint/Fleet Svr)
<LynnGanPehLingYanPeiling@smrt.com.sg>; Yip Shung Chi, Darren (TPHS/Ops&Maint/Fleet Svr)

<YipShungChiDarren@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: RE: VACS : Request Estimation Approval for Case Reference Number: TAX/01/21/2045 - SHB630B (TS)

Rejected in VACS, write off due to BER.



Pls hold the deregistration until we are ready to write off in the new FY.

Thanks.

From: Teo Yook Lian (TPHS/Ops&Maint/Fleet Svr) <teoyk@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 2:38 PM

To: Damian Chan Wee Siong (TPHS/Ops&Maint/Fleet Svr) <DamianChan@smrt.com.sg>

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

Subject: FW: VACS : Request Estimation Approval for Case Reference Number: TAX/01/21/2045 - SHB630B (TS)

Hi Damian,

Based on the financial model, it recommends us to SCrap SHB630B (Fault code BP).
The repair cost quoted is $14,700.00 (as shown in system) by the surveyor.

For your Approval/Rejection if we should proceed with the repair in VACS please.

:ST-13797-1D

stimation

3eneral  Estimation Details  Spare Part Cost Detaill  Labour, Spray and Other Cost Detail  Estimation Date Details  Estimatic

TR T ST T S T YT TS

& Total Spare Part Cost $38,320.28 & $11,274,

&) Total Labour Cost £1,690.00 8 $1.2000

& Total Spray Cost £4,266.00 8 $1.2800

& Total Other Cost $3251.00 & $970.00

& Total Cost $47,527.28 8 14724,
8 Lump Sum Repair 5!

Option

& Lump Sum Repair £47,550.00 8 $14,700,

& Number of Repair £ Initial Nur

Days 14.0 Repair Da

£ Estimator Remarks Total number of repair days = 10 days. B Latest Nu

SUP = + 4 days. Repair Da

& Surveyor

Amount
& SUNvVeyor



Input Sheet

Input in highlighter green

Curent Date 28-Jan-21
Taxi No SHBG630B |
Model PRIUS |
Date registered J-3ep-14 |
ﬂ;e G yr= 4 mths
Total Costs [-514,700 |
Cash flows from scrap

Scrap value of taxi 500

COE rebate (LTA website) 310,070

PARF rebate (LTA website) |55,257
Original COE {SAP cost) §50,704

End of life PARF (SAP cost) 54,852

Hired out rate

Rental Rate Yr 1
Rental Rate Yr 2
Rental Rate Yr 3
Rental Rate Yr 4
Rental Rate Yr &
Rental Rate Yr &
Rental Rate Yr 7
Rental Rate Yr &

W oW e B B B B w

Regards
Yook Lian

From: vacs-admin <_vacs-admin@smrtcorp.onmicrosoft.com>

Results 5 years 6 years

PV repair NA NA !
PV scrap NA NA !
DECISION NA NA
Accident repair cost 514,700 S0
Auto's logsi(profit) on maintenance |50

Price difference (PQP vs COE) S0

Total cost (less Auto's profit) 214 700

Sent: 28 January, 2021 1:42 PM
To: Michael Templar (TPHS/Ops&Maint/Fleet Svr) <michaeltem@smrt.com.sg>; Lynn Gan Peh Ling

(TPHS/Ops&Maint/Fleet Svr) <LynnGanPehLingYanPeiling@smrt.com.sg>; Teo Yook Lian (TPHS/Ops&Maint/Fleet Svr)

90.00%] Input expected hire out rate going forward

<teoyk@smrt.com.sg>; Timothy Yap Thian Woon (TPHS/Ops&Maint/Fleet Svr) <YapTimothy@smrt.com.sg>
Subject: VACS : Request Estimation Approval for Case Reference Number: TAX/01/21/2045

Hi,

This is to request you to approve the Estimation provided for the case mentioned below:

Case Reference Number: TAX/01/21/2045

Vehicle Registration Number: SHB630B

Make: TOYOTA

Model: PRIUS



Vehicle Registration Date: 03/09/2014

Fault Code: BP

Accident Date and Time: 22/01/2021 11:40 AM
Accident Report Date and Time: 22/01/2021 02:53 PM
Type of Accident: Head to Rear

Total Spare Cost: $38,320.28

Total Labour Cost: $1,690.00

Total Spray Cost: $4,266.00

Total Other Cost: $3,251.00

Total Repair Cost: $S47,527.28

Kindly login to VACS for more details and to approve/reject the estimate.

https://smrt2.crm5.dynamics.com/main.aspx?pagetype=entityrecord&etc=10093&id={F3080A01-175D-EB11-A812-
002248562B6B}

Thanks

SMRT Auto Services

DISCLAIMER

This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or entity to
which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If
you, the reader is not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the
information contained in this e-mail. Please notify us immediately and delete the e-mail and destroy any printed copy.



